From: technical_support
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 11:40 AM
Subject: BestLink Alert: AMB#6893 Pan-American Life Insurance Company

Please be advised that on December 11, 2025, due to a technical issue, the effective date for the rating
affirmation of the Long- Term Issue Credit Rating on the $30 million, 6.25% Surplus Notes issued by Mutual
Trust Life Insurance Company, a Pan-American Life Insurance Group Stock Company (AMB#6756 ) and
guaranteed by Pan-American Life Insurance Company (AMB#6893) did not update on the Rating Disclosure
Form (RDF). Please be advised that the effective date has been corrected to display December 11, 2025 on
the RDF.

Based on our analysis, you are tracking the rating events for these companies.

We apologize for any inconvenience and appreciate your cooperation and attention to this matter. If you
have any questions on this notice, please contact Kate Steffanelli at 1 (908) 882-2337 or Brent DeAngelis at 1
(908) 882-1730.

Thank you,
AM Best Company, Inc.
Technical Support Services



